
 
 
 
 
  

                              

 

 

 
 

 

  

 
 

From: Minister Hunt DLO 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2017 10:50 
To: MPEG Program Delivery; Minister Hunt DLO 
Cc: Minister Gillespie DLO 
Subject: RE:  Minister Hunt meeting brief: Meeting with Coca-Cola South Pacific President -

Attachments: 

Categories: s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Good morning 

Please update the Minister Hunt brief, this meeting will now take place on 9 August from 5pm to 5:20pm. 

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Departmental Liaison Officer 

Office of the Hon Greg Hunt MP 
Minister for Health 
Minister for Sport 
T: 02 6277 7220 | E: @health.gov.au s22(1)(a)(ii)

PO Box 6022, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and 
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present 

From: MPEG Program Delivery 
Sent: Monday, 5 June 2017 10:08 AM 
To: Minister Hunt DLO 

FW: 
Minister Gillespie DLO; MPEG Program Delivery 

s22(1)(a)(ii)Subject:
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc:
- Minister Hunt meeting brief: Meeting with Coca-Cola South Pacific President -s22(1)(a)(ii)
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Morning 

Hunt Brief under s22(1)(a)(ii)  and note this is linked to Gillespie brief under s22(1)(a)(ii) . Gillespie meeting on 13 June. 

Thanks 

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Parliamentary Officer 
Ministerial, Parliamentary, Executive Support and Governance Branch | People, Capability and Communication Division 
Australian Government Department of Health 

s22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s22(1)(a)(ii)



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Minister Hunt DLO 
Sent: Friday, 2 June 2017 5:12 PM 
To: MPEG 
Cc: Minister Hunt DLO 
Subject: Minister Hunt meeting brief: Meeting with Coca-Cola South Pacific President - s22(1)(a)(ii)

Good afternoon 

Can the office please have a brief for Minister Hunt to meet with Coca-Cola’s South Pacific President, 

Date: 14 June 
Time: 4pm to 4:20pm 
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. s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Departmental Liaison Officer 

Office of the Hon Greg Hunt MP 
Minister for Health 
Minister for Sport 
T: 02 6277 7220 | E: s22(1)(a)(ii) @health.gov.au 

PO Box 6022, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and 
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present 
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	Email: Meeting confirmation between Minister Hunt and Coca-Cola South Pacific President



